From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Thad Bettner; Lewis Bair; Bruce DiGennaro

Cc: Maria Rea; Michael Harty

Subject: suggested draft agenda for tomorrow's Shasta/Upper Sac Science Collaboration
meeting

Attachments: 2016.03.16_Shasta-Upper Sac Science Collaboration_AGENDA_draft.docx; Sac Mainstem

Science and Monitoring Plan_GCID.pdf; ShastaRPASciencePlan_012418.pdf

Thad & Lewis -- See attached for a suggested draft agenda for tomorrow's meeting; feedback welcome. If you
already have an agenda drafted, we're happy to go with that.

Would like to get an agenda and the suggested background materials (attached here for convenience) out by the
end of the day.

Barb

P.S. By mistake, we booked an un-needed NMFS conference line on the google calendar invite -- I'm working
to get the NMFS conf line removed to avoid confusion tomorrow. I captured just your conf line on the agenda.

Barb Byrne

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952
barbara.byrne@noaa.qgov

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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